# **MARION COUNTY**

## **Alcohol & Drug Planning Committee**

### Webex Video Conferencing

### May 7, 2020 Meeting Minutes

**Present:** Ray Wilson, Debra Giard, Sandii Butler, Wendy Holihan, Dr. Paul Coelho, Cleo Freauf, Daryl Thomas

Absent: Angelica Palomino-Lopez, Cari Fiske-Sessums

**Staff:** Jeff Good, Lisa Miller, Teri Morgan, Tanya Shackelford (Recorder)

**Guest(s):** Chris Gibson; HIDTA, Jill Dale; Yamhill County

### Call to order/Introductions/Announcements:

Chair, Ray Wilson called meeting to order at 8:05 AM Introductions were made.

### Approval of Meeting Minutes:

April 2, 2020 meeting minutes reviewed. Motion to approve by Ray. 1st - Deb, 2nd - Dr. Coelho. Minutes approved as written.

**<u>Presentation</u>**: Oregon's Methamphetamine Threat (Power point) Chris Gibson; High intensity drug trafficking area program (HIDTA)

- Program comprised of 15 counties
- Threat assessment completed annually
- There are 17 enforcement initiatives
- Data is pulled from the State Crime lab/State police
- Mexico is the major producer of Meth. Due to COVID0-19 it is difficult for Mexico to get chemicals to produce Meth, so prices for drug may go up due to shortages.

There is also less foot/vehicle traffic coming across the border at this time so there have been less drug seizures.

Overdose detection mapping application program (ODMAP) is a web based application that law enforcement and first responders can access and use as a tracking tool. The program has the ability to collect suspected fatal and non-fatal overdoses across jurisdictions, to support public health efforts.

Jeff gets ODMAP data from Keizer Fire Department which gives breakdown by age, location, etc. It is a snapshot of the area.

Cleo – difficult to get data on youth due to privacy reasons.

Emergency Department Information Exchange (EDIE) – Meth cases can be coded in EDIE when they come through emergency department but program is not being used to full potential.

Program can improve Communication and Care Coordination between hospitals and physicians.

Time to pivot and shift attention toward Meth epidemic. At this time it is plaguing our area and the west coast, more than Opioids. Additional funding is needed.

Jeff shared articles "Meth Use vs. Opioids".

Methamphetamine use is surging in parts of the U.S., particularly the West and was top drug involved in over dose deaths. Fentanyl was more prevelant in the Eastern states.

Across the country, overdose deaths involving meth more than quadrupled from 2011 to 2017. Admissions to treatment facilities for meth are up 17%.

What can LADPC do to influence policy or get this information before policy makers?

#### Discussion:

Does committee wish to meet in July & August or have summer break? Discussion to be continued in June.

Update: Education/Training video: Daryl Thomas

Daryl contacted Les who will give her the raw video footage from the Opioid/NOWS conference. She/committee will review and work with someone else on training videos.

**<u>Update</u>**: HAB - Deb Giard There are now lock boxes at Transition Center for weekend dosing.

**<u>Update</u>**: Public Safety Committee No update

Chair, Ray Wilson adjourned the meeting at 9:35 AM.

Next meeting: June 4, 2020 via Webex Video Conferencing

Minutes by: Tanya Shackelford